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November 10, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025586 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Sidewalk Removal & Replacement - DVA, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on 11/18/2025. 

******************************************************************************
The following are the vendor’s written inquiries received by the inquiry deadline date of October 31, 2025, and the State’s responses:

Vendor Inquiry 1. What specific product is expected for the guard rail along the road?
State’s Response: Concrete curb.

Vendor Inquiry 2. How many linear feet of guard rail is expected to be included?
State’s Response: 2 – 100-foot sections (a total of 200 feet)
Vendor Inquiry 3. Is the guard rail expected to be painted?
State’s Response: No.
Vendor Inquiry 4. How many poly sheets are we expected to put? Is it at our own discretion? Is there a certain thickness or product that is expected to be used?
State’s Response: The amount of poly sheets will be at the Contractors’ discretion.
Vendor Inquiry 5. Are we expected to bring in fill dirt and topsoil to achieve a perfectly level sidewalk?
State’s Response: No, however ground along sidewalk shall be level/flush with sidewalk. No drop off.


Vendor Inquiry 6. Are the sidewalks expected to be a certain % slope over longer areas than they are right now?
State’s Response: They are expected to be to within ADA specifications.
Vendor Inquiry 7. Please advise, in writing, that it is now acceptable practice to drive concrete trucks and large machinery on the grassy areas. 
State’s Response: Yes, however it is the Contractor’s responsibility for any damage to grounds.

Vendor Inquiry 8. Is it acceptable to use the east grassy area along the highway as a staging area for materials and broken concrete.

State’s Response: Yes.

Vendor Inquiry 9. What is the expectation of all the disturbed areas? Should they just be graded with topsoil? Or should they be sodded or hydro seeded after?

State’s Response: The areas shall be graded with topsoil.

Vendor Inquiry 10. Is there a quantity of topsoil that is expected to be used for grading on each side of the sidewalks after the forms are removed?

State’s Response: No, the sidewalk shall be even with the ground and there shall be no drop-off.

Vendor Inquiry 11. What form of drainage is acceptable practice? Ex: Frame and grates, sheet drain over sidewalks, pipes in the concrete.

State’s Response: Frame and grates shall be accepted.

Vendor Inquiry 12. Are these sidewalks to conform to ADA standards?

State’s Response: Yes.

Vendor Inquiry 13. Are hand formed joints acceptable for the 10' joint in sidewalk?
State’s Response: Yes.

Vendor Inquiry 14. How many trees are to be taken out vs. creating a sidewalk on both sides of the trees?
State’s Response: One tree shall be removed.

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on the original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________

REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Arkeith White
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-219-4207
	Email:  Arkeith.white@la.gov
1201 N. Third Street D Suite 2-160 D Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802-5243 D (225) 342-8010
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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